BAss ENTERPRISES PRoODUCTION Co.

6 DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 3700 (79705)
P. 0. BOX 2760
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

FAX (432) 687-0329 February 16, 2006 (432) 683-2277

Re:  Poker Lake Unit #133
Inspection #iCLB0603243397
API #30-015-29754
Eddy County, New Mexico
File: 100-WF: PLU133.0CD

RECEIVED
Oil Conservation Division FEB 2 2 2006
1301 West Grand Avenue SGU-ARTRESIA

Ariesia New iexico 85210
Chris Beadle:

Bass Enterprises Production Co. has completed action needed, per your conversation with Mike
Wagood of our Carlsbad office, on the Poker Lake Unit #133. A cap was welded on the
conductor pipe on 2/10/06. The location was not removed due to the possibility of drilling this
well in the future.

If you should have any questions, please contact Cindi Goodman at the above letterhead
address.

Sincerely,

s

Michael Lyon
Division Production Superintendent

MLL/cdg



